Staff Committee Report April 22, 2021

DATE: 4/22/2021

’ ’f_ = TO: Board of Directors

pARADlSE FROM: Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
SUBJECT: Park and Recreation Committee Report
April 22, 2021
Attendance:

Committee Members: Robert Anderson, Chair;
PRPD Staff: Dan Efseaff, District Manager; Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager;

The meeting convened at 3:02 pm.
The Committee will meet to:

1. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 — Potential interest in real estate
negotiations related to park expansion within District boundaries.

The meeting moved to closed session at 3:08 pm.
Returned from closed session at 3:52 pm.

2. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
The Committee discussed and reviewed potential properties for potential acquisition, direction provided to staff.
No action at this time.
No public comment.

The meeting adjourned at 3:54 pm.

https://paradiseprpd.sharepoint.com/sites/BODMeeting/Shared Documents/_Committee.Rec.Park/2021/RPC_21_0422/PR.Staff.Report_21.0422.docx
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